From: Rodenbeck, Jay B.

To: Aranda, James M.; Al-najjar, Marwa G.; Armijo, Ernest M.; Brissette, Renee C.; Gutierrez, David G.; Biazar,
Shahab

Cc: Webb, Robert L.; Montoya, Yolanda; Gomez, Angela J.; Gricius, Michelle A.; Sanchez, Rachel M.; Muzzey, Devin
P.; Grush, Matthew P.

Subject: New AA @ 6440 Coors Blvd NW - PR-2019-002288 / SI-2022-01291

Date: Friday, July 15, 2022 12:39:00 PM

Good afternoon all,
We got a new AA at 6440 Coors Boulevard NW which is ready for review at the following location:

X:\PL\SHARES\PL-Share\AAs\AA_2022_ PDFs\PR-2019-002288 - 6440 Coors Blvd NW - Sagebrush
Community Church

The Project # is: PR-2019-002288

The Application # is: SI-2022-01291

The AA has been added to the AA Review Spreadsheet.

Hydrology and Transportation reviewers: when there’s an update to the review and/or approval of
an AA per Hydrology and Transportation review, we would greatly appreciate it if you could update
the AA in the AA Review List spreadsheet with a simple and quick update under the Hydrology and

Transportation columns (for review, re-submittal, and comments) in the spreadsheet.

You can access the AA Review List spreadsheet by going to the following link: X:\PLASHARES\PL-
Share\AAsS\AA Review List.xlsx

Thanks,

ONE |
ALBUQUE
RQUE

Jay Rodenbeck
Planning Manager
Development Review Services
0 (505) 924-3994

(505) 553-0682

e jrodenbeck@cabqg.gov
cabg.gov/planning
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